Colleen Bezanson

From: Derek Albertson

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 6:18 AM
To: Colleen Bezanson
Subject: Re: 303 Route 32

Hi Colleen. Looks like a pavement change. No issues on this end. Obviously, the rules & regulations apply for
connection(s) as do the permit/fees. Thanks, Derek

Devek,J. Albertyon
Superintendent/Administrator

CTDEEP Operator IV (Treatment) / NEWEA Operator IV (Collections)
M.A_, Public Administration / B.S., Geology

860.886.3666 / dalbertson@montville-ct.org

rMomtville\

WPCA

From: Colleen Bezanson <CBezanson@montville-ct.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 9:13 AM

To: tcummings@claengineers.com <tcummings@claengineers.com>; Paul Barnes <PBarnes@montville-ct.org>; Michael
Kirby <chfsanit@uncashd.org>; Derek Albertson <dalbertson@montville-ct.org>; Dave Jensen <DJensen@montville-
ct.org>

Subject: FW: 303 Route 32

Good morning All,

Please find attached revisions to the site plan for 22SITE10 303 Route 32. If you could please send your
comments back to Liz and I by 2/21/23 it would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Colleen Bezanson

Assistant Planner

Town of Montville

Department of Land Use and Development
310 Norwich New London Tpke
Uncasville, CT. 06382

(860) 848-6779

From: Liz Burdick

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 5:14 PM

To: Colleen Bezanson <CBezanson@montville-ct.org>; Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>
Subject: FW: 303 Route 32

2/13/23 All, Please see attached.



